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Dear Gary,

' ,snmenne who will. tace ‘her %o Vnrk, the time oy oubgoing mail will go.

“will be beneficial. nope you are. recovered from your bout.

1.27/70

‘ No+hin7 wears ne- out as muchnae a good night'° sleep. I rouned at e
the ususl about 4 a.m. but decided to return to sleep and did-antil 7:15, Which
reducez whet I can do bty the -time I walk Lil @ccrnes the ice to be victed-un~by

I am °nrry my paver su““ly is down t~ the “oinf where I cannot. make copies}f

‘for both ¥~u and Paul. Howevar, becsuse it is, both eesier-and cheater for him to

dn this, I am sending the sirngle coples to nim, ns the letters sinow. I am zlso

sarry I cannot respond to sae “noads letter as ccapletely end renidly as

I d like to. But I think I'11-try :nd get Bud vy phone today and heve him =et up
a Friday screening of the VIBU footage. Regardlese of whether sr not this shows

editing or what wes edited out, it agein establishes what I think is Amportent,

includino o" us: tnab escential matarial wa= Withheld rrou tne Commission.

ﬁn my blacking ou+ I hsve wwitten 1n too wuch haste. I realize this,?a

‘is nrobably'medical end outside your discipline, tut in writing you firet, I hadAH

in mind that you misht lnew what, inryour ~wn field, could relste. One o® the . -/

= cuesticns in my mind is, can thi= be from anxiety itaelf? ,;z“;“.nsm

‘<y"?';

. Agaln I remind you of my stron? desire to get my mind away frnm COUP L
and back on the sut~nsy., The letters I will be writing ard send you copies of will -
shlow you scme of toe sreas still teo be exvlored end how ™ paln to attemnt it. So, f
as exvedituously as you cesn, please make your sugrestions and spot the errors so
1 cen do this end hsve fewsr mental intrusions intc tae coming work., 1 belleve it
is the mees in which we have tne best chance of getting sllies, aside from its
intrinsic significence.-Lil is-slso busierk then usual end will be more so, thha

"7feven the ty-ing of the corrections will become more of = problem as time passes.

- nless there is an orvanic ceuse for this new tioing, I de not anticipate\~
it will ceuse any ms jor. reduction in my work output, after s few days .of takding o
it essiser. We are having a» bit of s thaw, and if it continues, in = few desys it T
will be possible for me to get outside =2nd get some exercise egsin, which I think |

bincerely,



